LAND USE AND ZONING COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Land Use and Zoning Committee offers the following first amendment to File No. 2007-365:

(1) On page 3, line 20 ½ insert a new Section 4 to read as follows:

“Section 4.
Rezoning Approved Subject to Conditions. This rezoning is approved subject to the following conditions:

(a) Development shall proceed in accordance with the Traffic Engineering Division Memorandum dated April 18, 2007, or as otherwise approved by the Traffic Engineering Division and the Planning and Development Department.

(b)
Where a commercial building is adjacent to an existing multi-family building, there shall be a 15-foot-wide landscape buffer.  Within this buffer, a 3-inch-caliper evergreen tree shall be planted 25 feet on center, and an 8-foot-high, 100% opaque masonry wall shall be installed.  Dumpsters are prohibited at the rear of the commercial building.  The commercial architecture shall use contrasting banding, pilasters, and different materials on the rear of the building.

(c)
The building setback shall be ten feet along Collins Road, Plantation Bay Road, and Plantation Bay Road North.  The building setback shall be 20 feet along the east property line.

(d)
Light pole fixtures shall be flush mounted, with full cut-off screens.  A lighting plan, including fixture types and foot-candle illumination, shall be submitted at the time of Verification of Substantial Compliance with the PUD, for the review and approval of the Planning and Development Department.  A maximum 0.5 foot candle illumination shall be permitted on the exterior property line.

(e)
The development shall comply with Objective 2.2 of the Recreation and Open Space Element of the 2010 Comprehensive Plan, which requires 150 square feet of recreation space per dwelling unit.

(f)
The multifamily development shall be permitted two monument signs, not exceeding 24 square feet in area and 15 feet in height.  One sign shall be on Plantation Bay Drive, and one sign shall be on Collins Road.  The overall commercial development shall be permitted two monument signs on Collins Road, not exceeding 150 square feet in area and 25 feet in height.  The out parcel is permitted one monument sign per road frontage, not exceeding 50 square feet in area and 10 feet in height.  All monument signs shall be at least 200 feet apart.”; and 

(2)
Renumber the remaining Sections; and

(3)
Amend the introduction line to reflect this Amendment.

Form Approved:

     /s/   Shannon K. Eller_____________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Shannon K. Eller
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